


1 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY 

Held a meeting: 
6:30 p.m. Thursday, May 4, 2017 

Kentfield Fire District 
1004 Sir Francis Drake Blvd., Kentfield, CA. 94904 

1. Call to Order by Chair Hart at 6:30 p.m.

2. Roll Call: Board Member Attendance: Chair Hart, Corbet, Finn, Hillmer,
Meagor, Przybylski, Ravasio, Reed
Staff: Shurtz, Stasiaski, Reese

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Open Time for Public Input

There were no comments. 

5. Review and/or approve Meeting Minutes: From April 6, 2017

M/s, Meagor/Reed, to approve the minutes of April 6, 2017 as submitted. 
Ayes: All     Abstain: Chair Hart  

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Review of proposed Fiscal Year 2017/18 Budget

Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.  He noted the Finance 
Committee, along with the Larkspur Finance Director, took a look at areas that 
needed attention.  He referred to the Draft Audited Financial Statements ending 
June 30, 2016 and stated there was a change in a positive direction- a year-end 
Fund Balance of about $685,000.  He went over the budget line item by line item.  
He noted the Parcel Tax would increase from $63 per living unit to $69 per living 
unit.  He reminded the Board that they could make midyear adjustments if 
necessary.  

Boardmember Finn commended Chief Weber and Boardmember Meagor on 
their efforts on this budget.  He was pleased to see the positive results.   

Boardmember Meagor stated the RVPA had been running a deficit budget for 
about five years although they had the reserves to get by.  This is now a surplus 
budget in the amount of about $96,000.  He thanked Chief Weber for his good 
work- they are heading in the right direction. 

Boardmember Finn asked if the Finance Committee should be kept “on standby” 
because of the transition to a surplus budget.  Chief Weber stated that was a 
good idea.  The committee needs to review all the contracts.  Chair Hart asked if 



  2 

the committee had a “sunset” date.  Boardmember Finn stated it was given a 
mission- to tackle the finances and the budget.  He thought it would be helpful to 
keep the committee available.  
 
Executive Officer Weber stated he would like the Board to review the Ambulance 
Fees at the next meeting- they have not been raised in two years. 
 
Chair Hart asked when the next tax measure would occur.  Executive Office 
Weber stated the next election would be November of 2018 but the revenue 
would be collected July 1, 2019.  Chair Hart asked if they need to budget for the 
cost of the election.  Executive Officer Weber stated he was new to this- he 
would check into it.   
 
Chair Hart noted the defibrillators were budgeted at $71,000 and he asked if this 
should be a capital as opposed to an operating expense.  Executive Officer 
Weber stated they have it at $71,000 because this was the projected payment if 
they borrowed the money.  They will borrow from the Equipment Account and 
move some of that money into this line item. Chair Hart asked if the $71,000 
would be offset with the Reserve Fund.  Executive Officer Weber stated “yes”.   
 
Chair Hart had questions about the Larkspur Engine Medic Program.  Executive 
Officer Weber stated this program was budgeted at $410,000- this includes 
training and $10,000 to Kentfield.  Char Hart stated they should have a good idea 
about the marginal benefit for this program.  He wondered if the medics were 
getting enough “touches”.  Executive Officer Weber stated he would work with 
Chief Shurtz on preparing “heat maps” (ALS call saturation points) and other 
reports.   
 
Boardmember Meagor asked that the fund balances be presented at the next 
meeting. 
 
Executive Officer Weber stated he would present a resolution for adoption of the 
budget at the next meeting. 
 

b. Confirmation of Parcel Tax for Fiscal Year 2017/18  
 
Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.  He noted each member 
agency, with the exception of Corte Madera, must adopt the tax amount by 
resolution. 
 
 7.   OLD BUSINESS 
       a.  Bridge Closure Bon Air Road  
  
Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.  He presented the letter to the 
Board.   
 
The Board made some editing suggestions.  
 



3 

Executive Officer Weber stated he would send the edited and signed letter to the 
City of Larkspur. 

b. Form 700 Compliance

Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.   

Chair Hart asked if the report was due on April 30th.  Executive Officer Weber 
stated “yes”.  

8. CQI Reports
a. Marin County
b. Town of Corte Madera

Executive Officer Weber noted these were quarterly reports. 

9. Review RVPA Expense Sheet

Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.  There was nothing out of the 
ordinary. 

Chair Hart asked if the Internet service from Comcast was a shared expense with 
the Ross team.  Executive Officer Weber stated it was specific to the ambulance. 

10. Transport Billing Data Review

Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.  There was nothing out of the 
ordinary.     

Boardmember Finn asked if Wittman Enterprises has indicated a willingness to 
help in the transition to the new provider.  Executive Officer Weber stated this 
has not been discussed yet.  Wittman continues to actively pursuing accounts.  
Chair Hart asked when the transition would occur.  Executive Officer Weber 
stated it would happen on August 1st.      

11. Announcements/Future Agenda Items/Adjournment

Executive Officer Weber stated he would agendize the ambulance rates for 
discussion and possible adjustments to insurance coverages.  Chair Hart 
wondered if it made sense to run the latter through the Finance Committee. 

12. Adjournment- Chair Hart adjourned the meeting at 7:15 p.m.  The next
Board meeting would be Thursday, June 1st, 2017. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Toni DeFrancis  
Recording Secretary 



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY 
Staff Report 

TO: RVPA Board 

FROM: Executive Officer Bob Sinnott 

SUBJ: Presentation of Basic Financial Statements FY 2015-16 

DATE:  June 1, 2017 

BACKGROUND 

At the finance committee meeting held in April the Board Sub-Committee was 
presented with draft copies of the audit for fiscal year 2016-17.  At that time, it 
was noted that some minor tweaking was to be made and a final draft copy 
would be placed in the packets for the June 1, 2017 meeting.     

CURRENT STATUS 

Enclosed in your packet are final draft copies of the RVPA audit for the 2016-17 
fiscal year.  Finance Director Cathy Orme and a representative from Maze and 
Associates will be at the meeting to make the presentation. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive the audit report, accept if appropriate, and direct staff as necessary  































































RVPA Staff Report 
 

 
TO:   RVPA Board 
 
FROM:  Jason Weber, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT:  Presentation of Final Budget for FY 2017-18 
 
MEETING DATE:  June 1, 2017   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The preliminary – RVPA draft budget for the 2015-16 fiscal year was presented 
at the May 4, 2017 meeting.  A more comprehensive budget document is now 
provided for your review.   As mentioned, the Revenue portion of the budget 
reflects anticipated revenues based on the property tax increasing to $69 per 
living unit per 1,500 square feet of structure developed parcel in non-residential 
use.  Projected transport billing revenue is also provided. 
 
As noted at the May 4th meeting, staff is proposing the following changes that are 
considered routine: 

1. Adjustment for the Marin County Fire Contract at 3% ($39k).   
2. Adjustment to the Larkspur Engine Company Medic program within their 

allotted figures ($35k). 
3. Increase in legal fees associated with contract re-writes ($12K) 
4. Increase in budgeted revenues $226,714. 
5. Reduction in cost of ALS backup by $37.5K 
6. Reduction in ambulance billing fees by $10k 

 
 
It should be noted that our budget is operating without the use of reserves to 
balance. Your board will also be presented with a capital purchase of new 
monitor defibrillators and needing to replace the ambulance within 24 months.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Adoption of the 2017-18 Budget. 
 



Fund
Account N

um
ber

Account N
am

e
 2012-2013

 Total Activity 
 2013-2014

 Total Activity 
 2014-2015

 Total Activity 
 2015-2016

 Total Activity 
 2016-2017

 Total Budget 

 2016-2017
 YTD Activity
 Through M

ar 
 2017-2018

Proposed Budget 
705

705-1204-101004
IN

VESTM
EN

T EARN
IN

GS
(4,198.22)

             
(2,172.38)

             
(2,013.14)

             
(3,695.01)

             
(2,200.00)

             
(2,174.01)

             
(2,200.00)

             
705

705-1205-200002
KEN

TFIELD FIRE DIST
(128,335.50)

         
(136,765.00)

         
(144,982.50)

         
(161,673.00)

         
(180,000.00)

         
(98,003.68)

           
(196,143.00)

         
705

705-1205-200003
CITY O

F LARKSPU
R

(345,997.50)
         

(364,512.40)
         

(386,841.30)
         

(434,063.60)
         

(483,000.00)
         

(264,187.50)
         

(526,000.00)
         

705
705-1205-200004

CO
U

N
TY SER AREA 27

(33,912.50)
           

(36,153.50)
           

(38,343.50)
           

(42,615.50)
           

(47,250.00)
           

(26,012.53)
           

(50,750.00)
           

705
705-1205-200007

TO
W

N
 O

F FAIRFAX
(169,604.61)

         
(180,833.00)

         
(191,896.00)

         
(214,312.00)

         
(239,250.00)

         
(130,200.40)

         
(260,036.00)

         
705

705-1205-200009
TO

W
N

 O
F RO

SS
(43,872.00)

           
(46,356.50)

           
(49,227.50)

           
(54,912.00)

           
(60,750.00)

           
(33,356.40)

           
(66,535.00)

           
705

705-1205-200010
SLEEPY HO

LLO
W

 FIRE DIST
(41,492.00)

           
(44,231.00)

           
(46,970.00)

           
(52,448.00)

           
(57,750.00)

           
(31,859.30)

           
(63,250.00)

           
705

705-1205-200013
SAN

 AN
SELM

O
(271,851.50)

         
(289,123.50)

         
(307,438.00)

         
(343,283.85)

         
(378,000.00)

         
(208,480.25)

         
(414,000.00)

         
705

705-1207-103000
O

THER REVEN
U

E
-

                        
-

                        
(2,215.00)

             
(882.79)

                 
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
705

705-1207-103005
TRAN

SPO
RT BILLIN

G
(755,592.43)

         
(729,253.33)

         
(660,869.91)

         
(920,019.67)

         
(700,000.00)

         
(615,178.42)

         
(796,000.00)

         
705

705-1308-109006
DISPO

SITIO
N

 O
F PRO

PERTY
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
705

705-9999-359001
TRAN

SFER FRO
M

 RESERVES
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
Total

(1,794,856.26)
      

(1,829,400.61)
      

(1,830,796.85)
      

(2,227,905.42)
      

(2,148,200.00)
      

(1,409,452.49)
      

(2,374,914.00)
      

Fund
Account N

um
ber

Account N
am

e
 2012-2013

 Total Activity 
 2013-2014

 Total Activity 
 2014-2015

 Total Activity 
 2015-2016

 Total Activity 
 2016-2017

 Total Budget 

 2016-2017
 YTD Activity

 Through M
ay 

 2017-2018
Proposed Budget 

705
705-0046-000-003000

PART TIM
E

5,090.00
               

4,950.00
               

3,100.00
               

4,940.00
               

7,000.00
               

2,900.00
               

7,000.00
               

705
705-0046-001-012001

FIN
AN

CIAL &
 ADM

IN
ISTRATIVE SERVICES

41,986.00
            

45,750.00
            

46,240.00
            

42,710.00
            

47,865.00
            

29,389.50
            

47,326.00
            

705
705-0046-001-012003

ALS BACK U
P

70,609.44
            

119,372.82
          

126,603.24
          

102,687.50
          

62,500.00
            

19,537.85
            

62,500.00
            

705
705-0046-001-012012

CO
N

SU
LTAN

T
1,700.00

               
-

                        
910.00

                  
2,345.00

               
5,000.00

               
450.00

                  
5,000.00

               
705

705-0046-001-012031
DEFIBRILLATO

RS
18,212.48

            
17,992.32

            
26,379.60

            
28,761.38

            
71,000.00

            
-

                        
71,000.00

            
705

705-0046-001-012038
TRAN

SPO
RT BILLIN

G FEES
40,928.28

            
40,810.49

            
34,000.54

            
54,337.54

            
45,000.00

            
31,585.30

            
40,000.00

            
705

705-0046-001-012039
PARCEL TAX TRAN

SFER TO
 CM

5,265.00
               

27,378.00
            

(15,795.00)
           

-
                        

5,932.00
               

14,076.00
            

8,000.00
               

705
705-0046-001-016000

LEGAL SERVICES
883.33

                  
728.74

                  
350.00

                  
-

                        
2,000.00

               
-

                        
12,000.00

            
705

705-0046-001-018000
CO

U
N

TY CO
N

TRACT
1,103,079.75

       
1,296,368.60

       
1,334,482.02

       
1,396,408.97

       
1,434,179.00

       
717,089.72

          
1,477,204.00

       
705

705-0046-001-018001
CQ

I PRO
GRAM

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

705
705-0046-002-021000

AU
TO

M
O

TIVE FU
ELS

7,978.33
               

4,617.36
               

8,110.22
               

5,394.98
               

8,000.00
               

4,995.79
               

10,000.00
            

705
705-0046-002-024000

PRIN
TED &

 PHO
TO

GRAPHIC
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
11.95

                    
1,000.00

               
-

                        
1,000.00

               
705

705-0046-002-026000
O

FFICE SU
PPLIES

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

200.00
                  

27.10
                    

200.00
                  

705
705-0046-002-028002

EN
GIN

E M
EDIC PRO

GRAM
 - RVFD

177,324.00
          

175,713.00
          

179,432.00
          

179,432.00
          

199,000.00
          

-
                        

199,000.00
          

705
705-0046-002-028003

EN
GIN

E M
EDIC PRO

GRAM
 - LARKSPU

R
67,500.00

            
67,500.00

            
67,500.00

            
76,250.00

            
85,000.00

            
76,875.00

            
120,000.00

          
705

705-0046-002-028004
EM

S TRAIN
IN

G/SU
PPLY REIM

B
90,000.00

            
70,735.91

            
78,872.66

            
31,077.00

            
90,000.00

            
95,117.10

            
90,000.00

            
705

705-0046-002-028010
DISPO

SABLE M
EDICAL SU

PPLIES
47,765.08

            
55,542.72

            
46,013.00

            
77,716.32

            
75,000.00

            
43,711.15

            
75,000.00

            
705

705-0046-004-040000
PO

STAGE
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
800.00

                  
14.55

                    
800.00

                  
705

705-0046-004-042003
M

ISC
257.13

                  
112.00

                  
274.02

                  
7.25

                      
1,000.00

               
-

                        
1,000.00

               
705

705-0046-005-053000
AU

TO
M

O
TIVE EQ

U
IPM

EN
T REPAIRS

4,371.02
               

16,038.25
            

5,258.43
               

3,784.13
               

2,500.00
               

4,358.53
               

4,500.00
               

705
705-0046-006-064000

IN
SU

RAN
CE/M

ISC
3,680.00

               
3,680.00

               
3,850.00

               
3,972.00

               
4,080.00

               
4,060.00

               
8,000.00

               
705

705-0046-007-070000
DU

ES/M
EM

BERSHIP/SU
BSCRIPTIO

N
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
705

705-0046-007-073004
ADJ TO

 BAL BU
DGET

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

705
705-0046-007-073008

TAX CO
LLECTIO

N
 SERVICE

7,917.00
               

8,317.00
               

9,313.21
               

7,924.00
               

8,900.00
               

5,940.77
               

8,000.00
               

705
705-0046-007-074000

REN
T

25,485.96
            

12,734.99
            

40,164.18
            

27,445.52
            

30,000.00
            

28,131.66
            

28,834.95
            

705
705-0046-007-075002

PM
TS TO

 O
THR AGEN

CIES
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
-

                        
705

705-0046-008-087001
O

THER EQ
U

IPM
EN

T/BU
ILDIN

G
4,630.09

               
859.19

                  
666.86

                  
827.90

                  
2,000.00

               
638.55

                  
2,000.00

               
705

705-0046-008-087002
EQ

U
IPM

EN
T REPLACEM

EN
T

-
                        

98,299.38
            

3,146.50
               

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

705
705-0046-008-087008

O
THER EQ

U
IPM

EN
T

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

-
                        

1,670.00
               

-
                        

Total 
1,724,662.89

       
2,067,500.77

       
1,998,871.48

       
2,046,033.44

       
2,187,956.00

       
1,080,568.57

       
2,278,364.95

       
(Fav)unfav

(70,193.37)
           

238,100.16
          

168,074.63
          

(181,871.98)
         

39,756.00
            

(328,883.92)
         

(96,549.05)
           



5/30/2017 6:19:09 PM Page 1 of 1

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 660,871.13         

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 1,418,678.38        

Total Revenue 2,227,905.42      
Total Expense 2,046,033.44      
Revenues Over/Under Expenses 181,871.98         

705-9997-000001 ESTIMATED REVENUE -                        
Total Beginning Equity: 478,999.15         

705-0000-900002 FUND BALANCE- RESERVE EQUIPMENT 130,350.00         
705-9996-000000 APPROPRIATIONS -                        

Equity
705-0000-900000 FUND BALANCE 248,649.15         
705-0000-900001 FUND BALANCE RESERVE 100,000.00         

705-0000-625014 MISC DEPOSITS 5,135.00              
Total Liability: 757,807.25         

Total Assets: 1,418,678.38      1,418,678.38          

Liability
705-0000-200001 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 752,672.25         

705-0000-150002 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE/INTEREST -                        
705-0000-160000 PREPAID EXPENSES (0.12)                    

705-0000-150000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 52,828.40           
705-0000-150001 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE/GOVT -                        

705-0000-100001 POOLED CASH 1,365,850.10      
705-0000-100003 WESTAMERICA BANK -                        

Account Name Balance
Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC
Assets

Balance Sheet
City of Larkspur, CA Account Summary

As Of 06/30/2016



 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 01/17 
 

ADOPTION OF BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 

 
WHEREAS, the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority board has reviewed the budget for the fiscal 
year 2017/18: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the budget outlined below be, and the same is 
hereby adopted as, and declared to be the adopted budget for the Ross Valley Paramedic 
Authority for fiscal year 2017/18 in the amount of $2,278,364.95 appropriated as follows: 
 

Ross Valley Paramedic

Proposed Budget 2017-18

Fund Account Number Account Name

 2017-2018

Proposed Budget 

705 705-1204-101004 INVESTMENT EARNINGS (2,200.00)                  

705 705-1205-200002 KENTFIELD FIRE DIST (196,143.00)              

705 705-1205-200003 CITY OF LARKSPUR (526,000.00)              

705 705-1205-200004 COUNTY SER AREA 27 (50,750.00)                

705 705-1205-200007 TOWN OF FAIRFAX (260,036.00)              

705 705-1205-200009 TOWN OF ROSS (66,535.00)                

705 705-1205-200010 SLEEPY HOLLOW FIRE DIST (63,250.00)                

705 705-1205-200013 SAN ANSELMO (414,000.00)              

705 705-1207-103000 OTHER REVENUE -                              

705 705-1207-103005 TRANSPORT BILLING (796,000.00)              

705 705-1308-109006 DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY -                              

705 705-9999-359001 TRANSFER FROM RESERVES -                              

Total Revenues (2,374,914.00)           

 



Ross Valley Paramedic

Proposed Budget 2017-18

Fund Account Number Account Name

 2017-2018

Proposed Budget 

705 705-0046-000-003000 PART TIME 7,000.00                    

705 705-0046-001-012001 FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 47,326.00                  

705 705-0046-001-012003 ALS BACK UP 62,500.00                  

705 705-0046-001-012012 CONSULTANT 5,000.00                    

705 705-0046-001-012031 DEFIBRILLATORS 71,000.00                  

705 705-0046-001-012038 TRANSPORT BILLING FEES 40,000.00                  

705 705-0046-001-012039 PARCEL TAX TRANSFER TO CM 8,000.00                    

705 705-0046-001-016000 LEGAL SERVICES 12,000.00                  

705 705-0046-001-018000 COUNTY CONTRACT 1,477,204.00            

705 705-0046-001-018001 CQI PROGRAM -                              

705 705-0046-002-021000 AUTOMOTIVE FUELS 10,000.00                  

705 705-0046-002-024000 PRINTED & PHOTOGRAPHIC 1,000.00                    

705 705-0046-002-026000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 200.00                       

705 705-0046-002-028002 ENGINE MEDIC PROGRAM - RVFD 199,000.00               

705 705-0046-002-028003 ENGINE MEDIC PROGRAM - LARKSPUR 120,000.00               

705 705-0046-002-028004 EMS TRAINING/SUPPLY REIMB 90,000.00                  

705 705-0046-002-028010 DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 75,000.00                  

705 705-0046-004-040000 POSTAGE 800.00                       

705 705-0046-004-042003 MISC 1,000.00                    

705 705-0046-005-053000 AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 4,500.00                    

705 705-0046-006-064000 INSURANCE/MISC 8,000.00                    

705 705-0046-007-070000 DUES/MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTION -                              

705 705-0046-007-073004 ADJ TO BAL BUDGET -                              

705 705-0046-007-073008 TAX COLLECTION SERVICE 8,000.00                    

705 705-0046-007-074000 RENT 28,834.95                  

705 705-0046-007-075002 PMTS TO OTHR AGENCIES -                              

705 705-0046-008-087001 OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING 2,000.00                    

705 705-0046-008-087002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT -                              

705 705-0046-008-087008 OTHER EQUIPMENT -                              

Total 2,278,364.95            

(Fav)unfav (96,549.05)                

 
 
 
 
IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that the board of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority duly 
introduced and regularly adopted the foregoing resolution at a regular meeting on the 1st day of 
June 2017 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  BOARDMEMBERS:  

           
NOES:  BOARDMEMBERS:  
 
ABSENT:  BOARDMEMBERS:  
 
   _______________________________ 
   Board President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Executive Officer 



RVPA Staff Report 
 

 
TO:   RVPA Board 
 
FROM:  Jason Weber, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT:  Adoption of Ambulance Service Fees  
 
MEETING DATE:  June 1, 2017   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
In June of 2015 your board approved ambulance service fees that reflected costs 
for services. In alignment with growing operational costs and best practices, staff 
is recommending increasing fees by 6% (3% annually) effective August 1, 2017. 
These fees more closely align with like agencies in the County and region.  
 

 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Adopt proposed ambulance fees under resolution reflecting a 6% base increase 
and adding fees for treat/non-transport, 12 lead, 3, lead, ALS & BLS disposables, 
extra attendant and wait time. 
 

ALS 2 ALS BLS MILEAGE OXYGEN TREAT/NON-TRANS FIRST RESPONDER 12 LEAD 3 LEAD ALS DISPOSABLES BLS DISPOSABLES EXTRA ATTENDANT WAIT TIME

NOVATO $1,882.43 $1,882.43 $1,882.43 $48.15 $124.97 $425.16 $375.00 $285.00 $156.48 $363.67 $303.67 $125.50 $69.20

SMEMPS $1,254.00 $1,219.00 $931.00 $19.00 $88.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

CORTE MADERA $1,594.43 $1,594.43 1,064.36$ $38.14 $124.97 $325.16 $0.00 320.40$  156.48$  $268.26 $268.26 $275.00 $69.20

MARIN COUNTY $1,882.43 $1,882.43 $1,882.43 $48.15 $124.97 $0.00 $375.00 $285.00 $156.48 $363.67 $303.67 $125.50 $69.20

RVPA 6/15 $1,594.00 $1,594.00 $1,064.00 $38.00 $145.00

RVPA > 6% $1,689.64 $1,689.64 $1,127.84 $40.28 $153.70 $325 $0.00 $285.00 $156.48 $363.67 $303.67 $125.50 $69.20

RVPA PROPOSED RATES EFFECTIVE 8/1/17



A
LS

 2
A

LS
B

LS
M

ILE
A

G
E

O
X

Y
G

E
NTR

E
A

T
/N

O
N

-T
R

A
N

S
F

IR
S

T
 R

E
S

P
O

N
D

E
R1

2
 LE

A
D

3
 LE

A
D

A
LS

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

B
LE

S
B

LS
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
B

LE
S

E
X

T
R

A
 A

T
T

E
N

D
A

N
T

W
A

IT
 T

IM
E

N
O

V
A

T
O

$
1
,8

8
2
.4

3
$
1
,8

8
2
.4

3
$
1
,8

8
2
.4

3
$
4
8
.1

5
$
1
2
4
.9

7
$
4
2
5
.1

6
$
3
7
5
.0

0
$
2
8
5
.0

0
$
1
5
6
.4

8
$
3
6
3
.6

7
$
3
0
3
.6

7
$
1
2
5
.5

0
$
6
9
.2

0

S
M

E
M

P
S

$
1
,2

5
4
.0

0
$
1
,2

1
9
.0

0
$
9
3
1
.0

0
$
1
9
.0

0
$
8
8
.0

0
$
4
0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0

C
O

R
T

E
 M

A
D

E
R

A
$
1
,5

9
4
.4

3
$
1
,5

9
4
.4

3
1
,0

6
4
.3

6
$
 

$
3
8
.1

4
$
1
2
4
.9

7
$
3
2
5
.1

6
$
0
.0

0
3
2
0
.4

0
$
  

1
5
6
.4

8
$
  

$
2
6
8
.2

6
$
2
6
8
.2

6
$
2
7
5
.0

0
$
6
9
.2

0

M
A

R
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

$
1
,8

8
2
.4

3
$
1
,8

8
2
.4

3
$
1
,8

8
2
.4

3
$
4
8
.1

5
$
1
2
4
.9

7
$
0
.0

0
$
3
7
5
.0

0
$
2
8
5
.0

0
$
1
5
6
.4

8
$
3
6
3
.6

7
$
3
0
3
.6

7
$
1
2
5
.5

0
$
6
9
.2

0

R
V

P
A

 6
/1

5
$
1
,5

9
4
.0

0
$
1
,5

9
4
.0

0
$
1
,0

6
4
.0

0
$
3
8
.0

0
$
1
4
5
.0

0

R
V

P
A

 >
 6

%
$
1
,6

8
9
.6

4
$
1
,6

8
9
.6

4
$
1
,1

2
7
.8

4
$
4
0
.2

8
$
1
5
3
.7

0
$
3
2
5

$
0
.0

0
$
2
8
5
.0

0
$
1
5
6
.4

8
$
3
6
3
.6

7
$
3
0
3
.6

7
$
1
2
5
.5

0
$
6
9
.2

0

A
M

B
U

LA
N

C
E

 R
A

T
E

S

R
V

P
A

 P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
A

T
E

S
 E

F
F

E
C

T
IV

E
 8

/1
/1

7



RESOLUTION NO. 02/17 

ADOPTION OF AMBULANCE SERVICE FEES 

WHEREAS, the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority board has reviewed the proposed ambulance 
service fees: 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the proposed fee schedule outlined below, is 
hereby adopted as, and declared to be the adopted fee schedule for the Ross Valley Paramedic 
Authority effective August 1, 2017 as follows: 

Fee Type Current Fee 7/1/15 Proposed Fee 8/1/17 

ALS 2 $1,594.00 $1689.64 

ALS $1594.00 $1689.64 

BLS $1064.00 $1127.84 

Mileage $38.00 $40.28 

Oxygen $145.00 $153.70 

Treat Non-Transport $0 $325 

First Responder $0 $0 

12 Lead $0 $285 

3 Lead $0 $156.48 

ALS Disposables $0 $363.67 

BLS Disposables $0 $303.67 

Extra Attendant $0 $125.50 

Wait Time $0 $69.20 

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that the board of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority duly 
introduced and regularly adopted the foregoing resolution at a regular meeting on the 1st day of 
June 2017 by the following vote: 

AYES: BOARDMEMBERS 

NOES: BOARDMEMBERS 

ABSENT: BOARDMEMBERS 

_______________________________ 
Board President 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Executive Officer 



RVPA Staff Report 
 

 
TO:   RVPA Board 
 
FROM:  Jason Weber, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT:  AHA 2017 Mission Lifeline EMS Award 
 
MEETING DATE:  June 1, 2017   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Marin County and more specifically Ross Valley Paramedic Authority has been a 
leader in the EMS arena treating patients with cardiac emergencies. We are 
honored to have again received this recognition and award from the AHA.  
 
 
What is Mission: Lifeline® EMS Recognition?  

Mission: Lifeline® Emergency Medical System (EMS) Recognition is the 
newest platform added to the Mission: Lifeline recognition program. It seeks 

to acknowledge the work, training and commitment by EMS agencies and 
Medical First Responders (MFRs) to improve the overall quality of care for the 

STEMI patient, by directly influencing the STEMI System of Care. This year, 
voluntary reporting measures have been added which include EMS care of 
stroke patients and cardiac arrest victims as well. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accept and receive award from AHA.  
 



R
oss Valley 

Param
edic A

uthority 



RVPA Staff Report 

TO: RVPA Board 

FROM: Jason Weber, Executive Officer 

SUBJECT: Purchase Cardiac Monitors 

MEETING DATE: June 1, 2017 

BACKGROUND 

In January of this year, I brought to your Board the request to purchase 9 new cardiac 

monitors. Your Board approved the purchase based on the information provided.  

DISCUSSION 

As discussed at the last RVPA Board meeting, the vendor Phillips Healthcare has had 

their production suspended by the FDA (see attached letter). We are recommending we 

select another vendor which participated in the trial study and currently provides our 

monitors in use today.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that you authorize the purchase of 7 Cardiac Monitors from Physio 

Control in the  total amount of $187,144.39. This purchase would be completed under a 

competitive process obtained through the City of San Jose. This “piggy-back” process 

also provides better pricing. Additionally, staff recommends your board provide authority 

to enter into a 4 year service contract starting at the end of year one in the amount of 

$41,031.20 for 7 units payable in four annual installments.   

Previously staff recommended financing the monitors through the County of Marin. At 

this time Staff feels the RVPA is in a strong enough financial position to execute the 

purchase without financing.  



PHILIPS
10 May 2017

Philips HeartStart MRx Monitor/Defibrillator Global Discontinuance Communication

Dear Philips Valued HeartStart MRx Customer,

We appreciate your loyalty as a customer of our Philips HeartStart products to help you care for your patients.
Please be advised that Philips has made the decision to discontinue the HeartStart MRx monitor/defibrillator,

one of our Advanced Life Support products, which has reached the end of its product lifecycle.

Production and sale of new HeartStart MRx monitor/defibrillators is discontinued effective May 10, 2017.
Philips will support our valued HeartStart MRx customers through December 31, 2022, and will ensure the

availability of service parts, accessories and consumables during this period. This support includes extended
warranty and service options, which may be available for your existing MRx devices.

Product End of Sales/Delivery End of Support

HeartStart MRx Models: May 10, 2017 December 31, 2022

M3535A, M3536A, M3536M, MC, M3, M6, M7, M8, M9

The Philips HeartStart MRx monitor/defibrillator has had a long and successful history in helping save the lives

of Sudden Cardiac Arrest (SCA) victims and helping care for patients in emergencies worldwide. With nearly

100,000 units produced and shipped around the globe since its launch, the HeartStart MRx has been a key

component of the life-saving continuum for first responders and medical professionals.

Philips remains strongly committed to the future of our Emergency Care & Resuscitation business. Our other

HeartStart product lines remain available such as the FR3, FRx, Home and Onsite AEDs.

We continue to invest heavily in R&D, including the ongoing development of next-generation Advanced Life

Support Monitor/Defibrillators and AEDs with expanded features such as advanced connectivity and

transformative technology for helping save lives. We will inform you as soon as possible about the availability

of the successor to the HeartStart MRx, which is currently in development. We continue our commitment to
comply with the Pre-Market Approval process mandated by the U.S. FDA for defibrillators with an AED mode.

Further information is available from your Philips representative. Thank you for choosing Philips HeartStart

mon itor/defibrillators.

Sincerely,

Joe Sovak
Vice President and General Manager
Emergency Care & Resuscitation
Philips Healthcare

Philips Healthcare
3000 Minuteman Road, Andover MA 01810 LiSA



5/31/2017 1:23:43 PM Page 1 of 3

City of Larkspur, CA Account Detail
Date Range: 05/01/2017 - 05/31/2017

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-000-003000 PART TIME 3,020.00 920.00 3,940.00

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Board Stipend 04/06/201705/03/2017 100.001465 - Corbet, Bruce04/06/2017APPKT03271 3,120.0071100

RVPA - Board Stipend  04/06/201705/03/2017 100.001072 - Finn, Thomas J.04/06/2017APPKT03271 3,220.0071108

RVPA - Board Stipend 04/06/201705/03/2017 100.001688 - Przbylski, JaniceRVPA 04/06/2017APPKT03271 3,320.0071128

RVPA - Board Stipend  04/06/201705/03/2017 100.003092 - Meagor, RogerRVPA 04/06/2017APPKT03271 3,420.0071121

RVPA - Board Stipend  04/06/201705/03/2017 100.001590 - Hillmer, DanRVPA 04/06/2017APPKT03271 3,520.0071111

RVPA - Board Stipend  04/06/201705/03/2017 100.002758 - Reed, JohnRVPA 04/06/2017APPKT03271 3,620.0071129

RVPA - Board Stipend 04/06/201705/26/2017 100.005016 - Salmen, BrianRVPA 04/06/2017APPKT03322 3,720.0071286

RVPA - Board Stipend 04/06/201705/26/2017 100.005017 - Ravasio, RobertRVPA 04/06/2017APPKT03322 3,820.0071283

RVPA - Board Mee5ng Minutes 05/04/205/26/2017 120.001236 - DeFrancis, ToniRVPA 05/04/2017APPKT03322 3,940.0071259

705-0046-001-012038 TRANSPORT BILLING FEES 32,857.04 6,937.73 39,794.77

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Ambulance Billing MAR 201705/03/2017 3,571.291162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC17030247APPKT03271 36,428.3371139

RVPA - Ambulance Billing APR 201705/26/2017 3,366.441162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC17040247APPKT03322 39,794.7771291

705-0046-002-028004 EMS TRAINING/SUPPLY REIMB 95,117.10 42,710.00 137,827.10

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - FY16/17 EMS Training /Supply R05/03/2017 11,587.001071 - KENTFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DIST2257APPKT03271 106,704.1071115

RVPA - FY2016/17 Agency Reimbursem05/03/2017 31,123.004961 - City of Larkspur Fire DepartmentFY2016/17APPKT03271 137,827.1071098



Detail Report Date Range: 05/01/2017 - 05/31/2017

5/31/2017 1:23:43 PM Page 2 of 3

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance

705-0046-002-028010 DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 45,874.78 8,627.60 54,502.38

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies05/03/2017 354.924495 - Boundtree RVPA82469516APPKT03271 46,229.7071094

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies05/16/2017 2,060.664495 - Boundtree RVPA82457615APPKT03303 48,290.3671186

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies05/16/2017 130.304495 - Boundtree RVPA82479987APPKT03303 48,420.6671186

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies05/16/2017 11.704495 - Boundtree RVPA82484045APPKT03303 48,432.3671186

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies05/16/2017 605.504495 - Boundtree RVPA82485386APPKT03303 49,037.8671186

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies05/16/2017 130.304495 - Boundtree RVPA82485387APPKT03303 49,168.1671186

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies05/16/2017 42.504495 - Boundtree RVPA82486783APPKT03303 49,210.6671186

RVPA - Medical Supplies05/26/2017 3,761.691132 - PHYSIO-CONTROL INC117033825APPKT03322 52,972.3571282

RVPA - Medical Supplies05/26/2017 173.201132 - PHYSIO-CONTROL INC117034350APPKT03322 53,145.5571282

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies05/26/2017 731.004495 - Boundtree RVPA82489939APPKT03322 53,876.5571250

RVPA - Oxygen Rental05/26/2017 322.471644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9944814801APPKT03322 54,199.0271244

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies05/30/2017 48.394495 - Boundtree RVPA82503000APPKT03327 54,247.4171296

RVPA - Oxygen Rental05/30/2017 254.971644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC9944814802APPKT03327 54,502.3871292

705-0046-008-087001 OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING 713.00 74.45 787.45

Post Date Description AmountVendorSource TransactionPacket Number Project Account Running BalancePmt Number

RVPA - Internet ServicesMay 201705/16/2017 74.454741 - Comcast - RVPA / Rescue 408155300050005735/5APPKT03303 787.4571191

Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC: Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:177,581.92 236,851.70Total Activity: 59,269.78

Beginning Balance: Ending Balance:Grand Totals: 177,581.92 236,851.70Total Activity: 59,269.78



Detail Report Date Range: 05/01/2017 - 05/31/2017

5/31/2017 1:23:43 PM Page 3 of 3

Fund Summary
Ending BalanceBeginning BalanceFund Total Activity

705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC 177,581.92 236,851.7059,269.78

Grand Total: 177,581.92 236,851.7059,269.78










	RVPA Budget Report 2017 V3.pdf
	Page 1

	Balance Sheet 6-30-16.pdf
	Page 1

	AHA Mission Lifeline award.pdf
	1. Individual Application (Stand Alone)
	b. The EMS transport agency opts to include and list the Medical Frist Responder (MFR) agencies/departments that assist with calls that involve a possible STEMI patient, regardless of the assisting department’s ability to acquire a 12 Lead ECG, the le...
	c. The EMS transport agency meets the volume requirement, has the capability to acquire the 12 Lead ECG AND provides transport of the STEMI patient.
	d. Application asks for the primary applicant to provide contact information for their ambulance service as well as minimal contact information for each Medical First Responder included as a team member.
	3. Joint Application
	EMS Data

	AHA Mission Lifeline award.pdf
	1. Individual Application (Stand Alone)
	b. The EMS transport agency opts to include and list the Medical Frist Responder (MFR) agencies/departments that assist with calls that involve a possible STEMI patient, regardless of the assisting department’s ability to acquire a 12 Lead ECG, the le...
	c. The EMS transport agency meets the volume requirement, has the capability to acquire the 12 Lead ECG AND provides transport of the STEMI patient.
	d. Application asks for the primary applicant to provide contact information for their ambulance service as well as minimal contact information for each Medical First Responder included as a team member.
	3. Joint Application
	EMS Data




